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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH                   

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT:    DORRMANN SUBDIVISION    
PROJECT NO.:   21-03 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 1, BLOCK 1, LOT 93 
REVIEW DATE:   28 MAY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   3 JUNE 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TALCOTT ENGINEERING 
 
 

1. Information pertaining to the easement has been submitted to the Planning Board Attorney for 
review. 
 

2. This office previously requested the well be depicted on the large plan as well as the blow up 
plan depicted. 
 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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